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QUESTIONS / ANSWERS 
 
Q.1  Can companies from Outside USA (like from India or Canada) apply for this? 
A.1 At this time, UMCSN is not accepting Proposals from outside the USA. 
 
Q.2 Will vendor need to come onsite for meetings?  
A.2 At this time, UMCSN is not requiring vendor to come onsite for meetings however, there may be performance 

meetings in person at a later date.  
 
Q.3 Can vendor perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA (like, from India or Canada)? 
A.3 At this time, UMCSN would prefer to have the tasks related to this RFP performed within the USA.  
 
Q.4 Can vendors submit their proposals via email? 
A.4 Proposers must submit their proposals as advised in Section 8 Submittal Requirements of RFP 2020-16  
             Workers’ Compensation Services. 
 
Q.5 Is UMC considering outsourcing Workers’ Compensation and Motor Vehicle Accidents? It seems the focus 

is Workers’ Compensation for this RFP. Do you expect an RFP to be released for Motor Vehicle 
Accidents/Third Party Liability separately? Is there any desire from UMC to see a rate for moving forward 
with both programs, if it helps drive a significantly lower rate? 

A.5 At this time, UMCSN is only interested in pursuing Workers’ Compensation Services. However, if the vendor 
has a rate for MVA services, the vendor may feel free to include this information in their proposal. Please note 
that the awarded contract for RFP 2020-16 will only encompass Workers’ Compensation Services at this time.  

 
Q.6 The final date to submit questions indicated in the provided RFP packet is Sunday, September 20, 2020. Is 

that date accurate, or is there a different final date we should be aware of if we intend to submit 
questions? 

A.6 The dates provided in RFP 2020-16 are current and accurate. If any dates are changed, Proposers would be  
             notified as appropriate.   
 
Q.7 Is it acceptable to create/add an exhibit for reporting screen shots? With the size limit of the RFP (20 

pages) it hampered our ability to give a good picture of the reporting, BI, and KPI capability of our system. 
A.7 Per Section 8 Submittal Requirements of RFP 2020-16, The proposal should not exceed 20 pages (not 

counting attached Exhibits and Attachments). Since Exhibit and Attachment pages are not considered toward 
the 20- page count, it is acceptable to include them. Submitting sample reports is preferred. However, screen 
shots will also be accepted. 

 
Q.8 Are we disqualified from the opportunity if we do not have any customers in Nevada or the Western US 

with WCB? We are based in NJ and the majority of our 150 clients are in Central and Eastern US.  
A.8 No, a vendor will not be disqualified if it does not have any customers in Nevada or the Western region. 

However, experience in Nevada is strongly preferred. 
 
Q.9 Is there an incumbent Workers’ Comp vendor currently for UMCSN, and if so, who is it? 
A.9 No, there is not an incumbent vendor. Currently, all Workers’ Compensation claims are handled internally. 
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Q.10 Is there any local onsite presence requirement from UMCSN? 
A.10 At this time, onsite presence is not required. 
 
Q.11 Please provide trailing 12-month cash collections for Workers’ Comp cases. 
A.11  The overall cash collected for 12 months is $2,497,716. 
 
Q.12 Is legal also required as part of the service? 
A.12 Legal is not required as a part of the service. However, it is preferred that legal is available. 
 
Q.13 In order to meet reference criteria similar to UMCSN (size, EPIC, etc.), will UMCSN accept references from 

parts of the country other than the West? 
A.13 Yes, UMCSN will accept references from other parts of the country, if none are available within Nevada or             
             the Western region. 
 
Q.14 Is the Workers’ Compensation payer currently outsourced to a vendor? If not, would the scope include 

taking over existing inventory as well as new placements? 
A.14 See response provided in A.9.The scope would include all of UMCSN’s current inventory. 
 
Q.15 If an account is placed with the vendor and Workers’ Compensation is found to not be primary, would the 

account be returned or would the vendor be expected to bill the correct payer and work the account to a 
resolution? 

A.15 If Workers’ Compensation is not the primary payer, the expectation is that that account would be returned to 
UMCSN along with any information discovered by the vendor for UMCSN to follow up and bill the claim in 
time for payment. 

 
Q.16 Is UMC currently using a clearinghouse to submit their Workers’ Compensation claims electronically to 

payers with attachments and if so, which clearinghouse is being used? 
A.16 No, UMCSN is not currently using a clearinghouse to submit its claims. 
 
Q.17    Is University Medical Center intending to place all accounts upon identification? 
A.17     Yes, UMCSN intends to place all accounts with the Successful Proposer. 
 
Q.18    Can we pursue all possible revenue streams? 
A.18     If there is a patient pay balance after the Workers’ Compensation payment, UMCSN will have the residual  
             balance returned at that time. Alternatively, if other insurance discovered, which is not  
             provided under a Workers’ Compensation program, UMCSN would like that account returned in  
             order for UMCSN to bill the other insurance company timely. 
 
Q.19    Is the average volume per month of $3.9M net or gross? 
A.19    The average volume per month is $3.9M gross. 
 
Q.20    Can a current detailed age trailing balance (ATB) file be provided for your Workers Comp  
             accounts? 
A.20     No, a current detailed age trailing balance (ATB) will not be provided at this time. 
 
Q.21    Do these volumes include hospital and physician accounts? If it does include both, could we see  
             the monthly volumes and dollars broken out by hospital and physician accounts? 
A.21     The volumes include both Hospital and physician accounts. At this time, these volumes cannot be  

broken out. 
 
Q.22   Does the University Medical Center team have a preference on how they’d like to see pricing  
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            furnished or formatted? 
A.22    No, UMCSN does not have a preference at this time. UMCSN is requesting that each vendor  
             presents its best pricing available.  
  
Q.23    Does University Medical Center plan to outsource or release a separate RFP for Motor Vehicle        
            Accident accounts? If so, does the University Medical Center team have any interest in seeing a   
            pricing option for implementing both a Motor Vehicle Accident and Workers Comp Program    
            simultaneously if it helps drive a lower rate? 
A.23    Please refer to A.5. 
  
Q.24    If the requirement is that the vendor works all accounts remotely, please articulate how you envision the  
            Proposer would have access to completing the C4 process with patients and the physicians. 
A.24    The Successful Proposer and UMCSN will work together to ensure all necessary access required is  
            available to complete the C4 process.  
 
Q.25    Please confirm that the claims Proposer will receive will have charges already reflective of the  
             respective fee schedule.  
A.25     Yes, the claims that Proposer will receive will already reflect charges in accordance with the respective  
             fee schedule. 
 
Q.26    Please confirm that physicians will be responsive and prompt in filling out their portion of the  
             C4, in addition would Proposer be able to utilize Hospital registration staff for the patient  
             portion of the C4. 
A.26     The exact process between the Successful Proposer and UMCSN will be created upon award. 
 
Q.27    Proposer already has functionality to electronically bill payers. Is it a requirement that all  
             electronic billing be conducted through the Hospital? 
A.27     At this time, yes, the requirement is that all electronic billing be conducted through the Hospital. 
 
Q.28    If vendor’s deductible is $50,000 which is higher than the amount of $25,000 required in the  
             insurance provisions of the agreement. Since requesting a change in the agreement is  
             seemingly prohibited, how can we go about requesting that they consider our $50,000                 
             deductible as being acceptable?  
Q.28    At this time, UMCSN is seeking proposals for Workers’ Compensation Services in accordance with RFP 2020-

16. However, per Section 20. Contract of the RFP, UMCSN reserves the right to add additional applicable 
terms and conditions to the Service Agreement, if deemed necessary for the service to be provided.  

 
Q.29   What can you tell us about the current staffing model and how many staff are currently  
            working on Workers’ Compensation?  
A.29   There are currently 4 internal staff members who work on UMCSN’s Workers’ Compensation  
            claims. 
 
Q.30   Can you share any current Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)? 
A.30   KPIs will be discussed with the Successful Proposer. 
 
Q.31   Does the scope of the project include HB and PB? Can you provide volumes with dollar and number of  
            accounts on HB vs. PB if so? 
A.31   Please refer to A.21. 
 
Q.32   Is there a backlog of data that would need to be worked? 
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A.32   The Successful Proposer will receive account placements that are currently being worked by UMCSN. 
 
Q.33   Given physician signature is required on the C4 forms, would we be able to partner with onsite  
            hospital staff to obtain these signatures or would we be able to use DocuSign?  
A.33    Yes, UMCSN and Successful Proposer would work on a C4 process upon award. 
 
Q.34   For questions that request references, would it be acceptable to reply that we are willing to share this  
            information during the next stage of the RFP selection process? 
A.34   No, it would not be acceptable. All proposal responses must follow the guidelines provided in the RFP  
            document as well as include the information requested under Section 21. Evaluation Criteria of the RFP at  
            the time of submission to ensure fair consideration by the Evaluation Committee for RFP 2020-16. As such,  
            Section 14. Public Records and Section 15. Proposals are Not to Contain Confidential/Proprietary Information,  
           must be followed. 
 
Q.35   If we are not able to share references at this stage of the vetting process, would this eliminate us from  
            consideration?  
A.35    Yes, any vendor who is unable to comply with Section 14. Public Records and Section 15. Proposals are Not to  
            Contain Confidential/Proprietary Information will be disqualified. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The RFP due date of Thursday, October 1, 2020 at 2:00:00 P.M. remains the same.  Should you have any 
questions, please contact me directly at (702) 207-8868 or via email at tiffany.perry@umcsn.com.  
 
Issued by: 
 
Tiffany L. Perry 
Contracts Management 
UMC 
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